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Kevan Brown

From: cartersadvantage.co.nz@mail.kademi.com.au on behalf of 
rewards@cartersadvantage.co.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 7:37 AM
To: kci
Subject: Thank you! Your order has been placed.

 

 

 

0800 POINTS  
 

   

  

Hi, 

 

Thank you! Your order has been placed. Your order number is: 

#142087125 

 

Your account has been debited for 4277 points. 

  

 

  

Orbitsound Dock E30 Wifi Speaker-

Bamboo 

Quantity: 1 

Orbitsound Dock E30 Wifi Speaker-Bamboo  
  

 

  

Teac Bluetooth Tallboy Speaker 

Quantity: 1 

Teac Bluetooth Tallboy Speaker  

  
 

  

Expect delivery within the next 10 business days. If you have any 

questions please contact the customer support team.  

Cheers, 

The CARTERS Advantage Team 

  
 

  

 

 

 



2

  
 

Shop Online 
  
Browse reward 
products online.  

 

  

 

Need Help? 
  
Email support and get 
the help you need.  

 

  
 

My Account 
  
View your account 
information.  

  

  
  

This email was sent by Carters New Zealand to kci@keycommercial.co.nz because you are part of the  
Carters loyalty program. To update your email preferences please click here.  

 

 


